
 

 
 

  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (C) 
 

Thursday 21 May 2015 at 10.30 am 
Board Room 7&8 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members Substitute Members 
Councillors: Councillors: 
  

Long (Chair) 
Hoda-Benn 
McLeish 
 

Ahmed, Bradley, Chohan, Duffy, 
Hector and Tatler 

 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk, 020 8937 1354 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda. 
 

 

2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 
licence for 'Club Jet 7 Sete',( 248-252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 
4TD) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 26 

3 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises 
licence for 'Panthers' (3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, 
HA0 4PJ) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.  

 

27 - 84 

 
 

� Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the 
meeting. 

• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public. 
 

 



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for the Review of a Premises Licence following Expedited 
Review 

 
Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police  
  
Name & Address of Premises: Jet 7 Sete, 252 High Road, NW10 4TD 
  
Applicants Agent: N/A 

  
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the review of a premises licence held by MCS INC Ltd.  The premises 

are known as Jet 7 Sete, 248-252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD 
 
2. Grounds for Review 
 
 The grounds for review are Crime and Disorder following the expedited review on 29th April 

2015. 
 
3. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representation has been received from Nick Mortimer of the Metropolitan Police. 
. 
4. Background 
  
 These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment and the sale of alcohol 

from 10:00 hours until 02:00 hours the following morning Sunday to Thursday and until 
03:30 hours the following morning Friday and Saturday.  The premises are allowed to 
remain open for 30 minutes past these times (drinking up time). 

 
 The Designated Premises Supervisor is Antonio Eugenio Martins. 
 
 Members should note that the police officers applied for an expedited review which was 

heard on 29th April 2015.  As an interim measure members agreed to add additional 
conditions and informatives pending a full review of the licence which must take place 
within 28 days.  

 
 The steps a Committee may take are: 
 

• To modify, remove or add conditions 
• To exclude the sale of alcohol or other licensable activity 
• Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor 
• Suspend the licence for up to 3 months. 
• Revoke the licence 

 
 
5. Associated Papers 
       A. Copy of Review Application 
 B Copy of Current Licence 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 1 

 

  Environment & Neighbourhood 
Services 
Health, Safety & Licensing 
Brent House 
349-357 High Road, Wembley 
Middlesex HA9 6BZ 
Telephone: 020 8937 5359 
Fax: 020 8937 5357 
Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk 

  
  

  

London Borough of Brent 
  

Premises Licence 

  
PART A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.  
 
Signed................................... 
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood 

Date: 18 March 2011  

  
Licence number 231214 
 

Licence start date: 22/06/2006 

Part 1 - Premises Details 
 
JET 7 SETE, 252 High Street, London, NW10 4TD  
 

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence  
 

Live Music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 

Page 17



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 2 

 

 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale alcohol on the 31st December until the start to the sales of alcohol 
on the following day. 
 

Recorded Music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 
 

Performances of Dance: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 

 
 
 

Page 18



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 3 

 

Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commence of British Summer Time one hour should be added to 
the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of he sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 

Page 19



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 4 

 

 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 

Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to Making Music or 
Dancing: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 
 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 20



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 5 

 

Supply of Alcohol: 

Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 
 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On  
 
  
The Opening Hours of the Premises: 
 
Day Start Time End Time 
Monday 10:00 02:30 
Tuesday 10:00 02:30 
Wednesday 10:00 02:30 
Thursday 10:00 02:30 
Friday 10:00 04:00 
Saturday 10:00 04:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:30 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
From the end of the sale of alcohol on the 31st December until the start of the sales of 
alcohol on the following day. 
  

Page 21



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 6 

 

Part 2 
  
Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 
 
Name: MCS INC Limited 
Address: 14 Studholme Court, Finchley Road, London, W3 7AE 
Telephone: 020 8965 9862 
Registered Address: 14 Studholme Court, Finchley Road, London, W3 7AE 
Registered Number: 05061528     
  
Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 
 
Name: Antonio Eugenio Martins 
Address:  
Personal Licence Number:  
Issuing authority: London Borough of Brent 
  
Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor 
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended. 
 
(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
(d) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant 
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation 
to the premises. 
 
(e) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person 
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 
 
(f) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
(g) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age 
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. 
 
(h) The responsible person shall ensure that- 
(i) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the 
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance 
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the 
following measures- 
 

Page 22



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 7 

 

 
- beer or cider: half pint; 
- gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
- still wine in a glass: 125ml; and 
(ii) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 
Embedded Conditions 
 
 
Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 
 

1. Admission to club by Club Scan, photographic ID to be produced by all patrons 
(driving licence, passport, oyster card) to staff and electronic records to be kept on 
Club Scan and checked every time a patron attends the premises. 
 

2 At least 2 door supervisors shall be employed after 22:00 hours on any day when the 
premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight. 
 
3 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security 
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and 
Licensing Authority. 
 
4 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 01:00 hours.  
 
5 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
6 All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police 
and licensing officers if requested. 
 
7 Police officers shall be given unhindered access via the internet to view live images 
from the CCTV at any time when the premises is open to the public. 
 
8 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises 
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
 
9 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities 
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 
10 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers 
shall not exceed 236 (180 in the main club area and 56 in the restaurant). 
 
11 Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed 
at each entrance. 
 
12 The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 
 
13 Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs policy shall be displayed at the 
entrance and at suitable places through out the premises.  
14. The front smoking area is to be limited to 10 persons at any one time and there is to 
be no consumption of alcohol, soft drinks or food. Area to be monitored by door staff. 
 

Page 23



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 8 

 

15. The rear fire exit is to remain closed and only be used in the case of emergency. 
 
16. No persons are to be permitted to remain at the rear of the club premises. 
 
17. One toilet attendant in each of the male and female toilets at all times during 
licensing hours. 
 
18. The management reserve the right to refuse entry to all persons not in smart casual 
dress. Smart casual dress not to include football tops, hooded tops, sports tops, jeans or 
trainers. 
 
19. All furniture and soft furnishings shall comply with relevant fire safety standards. 
 
20. A fire detection and warning system together with suitable and sufficient fire 
extinguishers shall be installed and maintained. 
 
21. An emergency lighting system shall be installed and maintained in good order. 
 
22. Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made 
available. 
 
23. All windows and doors shall remain closed during licensed activities. Where a door 
is used for patrons to enter or exit the premises the door shall be fitted with a self closing 
device and shall not be propped open. 
 
24. Windows and doors shall be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the window 
or door has been opened. 
 
25. Entrance exit to the premises shall be via a lobbied door. 
 
26. All speakers shall be mounted on anti-vibration mountings. 
 
27. No music shall be audible at or within the site boundary of any residential property. 
 
28. All entertainments shall utilise the in-house amplification system, the maximum 
output of which shall be controlled by the duty manager. 
 
29. The level of amplified entertainments shall be controlled by a sound limiting device 
set at a level agreed with the licensing authority. 
 
30. No Music shall be played in the beer garden or other external area of the premises. 

 
31. No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification shall be sited on or near the exterior 
of the premises or in any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises. 

 
32. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all 
exits. 
 
33. Management to have a dedicated cab firm and must ensure that all cabs are booked 
via the in-house booking system. 

 

Page 24



LBB Premises Licence 231214 Page No 9 

 

34 Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admissions and searching shall be placed 
at each entrance. 

 
35. All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily). 

 
36 . No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. 

 
37.  Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted 
on the premises. 

 
 38. The licensee shall undertake a risk assessment agreed by the police and licensing 

authority of any significant promotion or event, using the Metropolitan Police 
Service/Event Risk Assessment Form (Form 696) or an equivalent and provide a 
copy to the Metropolitan Police and Brent Licensing Unit not less than 14 days before 
the event is due to take place. 

 
39.  Where an event has taken place the licensee shall complete a Debrief Risk 

Assessment Form (Form 696A) and submit this to the Metropolitan Police and Brent 
Licensing Unit within three days of the conclusion of the event. 

 
  
Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing Authority 
 
Not applicable.  
 
  
Annexe 4 - Plans 
 
See attached sheet.  
 
  
  

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for the Review a Premises Licence 
 
Name of Applicant: Metropolitan Police  
  
Name & Address of Premises: Panthers, 3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 

4PJ 
  
Applicants Agent: N/A 

  
 
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Beer Barrel Ltd. The 

premises are known as Panthers, 3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PJ. 
 
2. Grounds for Review 
 
 The grounds for review are Crime and Disorder, public nuisance and public safety & the 

protection of children from harm. 
 
3. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representation has been received from PC Paul Whitcomb of Metropolitan Police. 
 
4. Background 
  
 These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment, the sale of alcohol and 

Late Night Refreshment from 10:00hrs to 02:00hrs Sunday to Thursday & 10:00hrs to 
03:00hrs Friday and Saturday, also to remain open for 30 minutes thereafter. 

 
 The Designated Premises Supervisor is Mavji Meghani. 
 
   
 
5. Associated Papers 
       A. Copy of Review Application 

B Copy of Current Licence 
C Supporting Evidence  

Agenda Item 3

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 1 

  

Environment & Culture Dept 
Health, Safety & Licensing Unit 
P.O. Box 411, Brent House 
349-357 High Road, Wembley 
Middlesex HA9 6EP 
Telephone: 020 8937 5359 
Fax: 020 8937 5357 
Email: hsl@brent.gov.uk 

  

London Borough of Brent 
  

Premises Licence 

  
PART A 

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the 
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.  

 
Signed................................... 
Director of Environment and Culture  

Date: 4 August 2007 

Licence number 161907  

Licence start date: 24/11/2005  

 
Part 1 - Premises Details 

PANTHERS, 3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PJ  
Telephone: 020 8900 2014  
  

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence  
 

Live Music: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 

Page 41



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 2 

 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 

Recorded Music: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 
 

Page 42



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 3 

 

Performances of Dance: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 

Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 

Page 43



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 4 

 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 

 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 

Page 44



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 5 

 

Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 
 

Provision of Facilities for Entertainment of a Similar Description to 
Making Music or Dancing: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 

Page 45



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 6 

 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 
 

Provision of Late Night Refreshment: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 02:00 
Tuesday 23:00 02:00 
Wednesday 23:00 02:00 
Thursday 23:00 02:00 
Friday 23:00 03:00 
Saturday 23:00 03:00 
Sunday 23:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 
 
 

Page 46



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 7 

 

Supply of Alcohol: 
 

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:00 
Tuesday 10:00 02:00 
Wednesday 10:00 02:00 
Thursday 10:00 02:00 
Friday 10:00 03:00 
Saturday 10:00 03:00 
Sunday 10:00 02:00 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 
 
Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: Both  

The Opening Hours of the Premises: 
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 10:00 02:30 
Tuesday 10:00 02:30 
Wednesday 10:00 02:30 
Thursday 10:00 02:30 
Friday 10:00 03:30 
Saturday 10:00 03:30 
Sunday 10:00 02:30 
 
Seasonal variations: On commencement of British Summer Time one hour should be added 
to the finish time on the left. 
 

Page 47



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 8 

 
Non standard timings: On the days/dates listed below the additional hours (these in addition 
to the ones listed left) are to be permitted for the licensable activity (not including drinking 
up time):- 1st January New Year's Day 1 hour, Burns Night 1 hour, 14th February 
Valentines Night 1 hour, 1st March St. David's Day 1 hour, 14th March Commonwealth Day 
1 hour, 17th March St. Patrick's Day 2 hours, 23rd April St. George's Day 1 hour, Easter 
Sunday 1 hour, Easter Monday 1 hour, May Day Bank Holiday Sunday prior to Bank 
Holiday Monday 2 hours, Spring Bank Holiday Monday 1 hour, Summer (August) Bank 
Holiday Sunday prior to Bank Holiday Monday 2 hours, Summer (August) Bank Holiday 
Monday 1 hour, Halloween 1 hour, Guy Fawkes Night 1 hour, 30th November St. Andrew's 
Day 1 hour, Christmas Eve 2 hours, Boxing Day/St. Stephen's Day 2 hours, 27th December 
2 hours, 28th December 2 hours, 29th December 2 hours, 30th December 2 hours. 
 
Diwali and Indian New Year celebrations. 

Page 48



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 9 

Part 2 
Details of Holder of Premises Licence: 
 
Name: The Beer Barrel Limited 
Address: 3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PJ 
Telephone: 020 8900 2014 
Registered Number: 02268496 
 

Details of Designated Premises Supervisor: 
 
Name: Mavji Khmji Meghani 
Address: 115 Ruskin Gardens, Harrow, Middlesex , HA3 9PY 
Telephone: 020 8900 2014 
Personal Licence Number: 05MM-00AQ-D3BG-WXH4 
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Harrow 
 

Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor 
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor 
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended. 
 
(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
All persons present on the premises who are required to carry out a security activity must 
be licensed by the Security Industry Authority. 
 
Embedded Conditions 
 
Not applicable 

Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule 
 
1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition. 
 
2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and 
licensing officers if requested. 
 
3. Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 20:00 
hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight. 
 
4. A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security 
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and 
Licensing Authority. 
 
5. The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers 
shall not exceed 280 in the main bar and 180 in the dining area. 
 

Page 49



LBB – Premises Licence – 161907 Page No. 10 

 
6. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities 
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises. 
 
7. Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at 
each entrance. 
 
8. The licensee or his/her deputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the local 
pubwatch scheme. 
 
9. Signs alerting customers to theft shall be displayed. 
 
10. A suitable burglar alarm linked to the police station shall be fitted and maintained. 
 
11. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 
 
12. Toilets shall be checked every 2 hour(s) for the use of drugs and other illegal activities. 
 
13. Notices clearly explaining the licensee’s drugs policy shall be displayed at the entrance 
and at suitable places throughout the premises. 
 
14. All furniture and soft furnishings shall comply with relevant fire safety standards. 
 
15. A fire detection and warning system together with suitable and sufficient fire 
extinguishers shall be installed and maintained. 
 
16. A free supply of drinking water shall be made available to customers. 
 
17. Notices advertising the number of a local licensed taxi service shall be displayed in a 
prominent position. 
 
18. Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made available. 
 
19. All deliveries shall take place during the normal working day (i.e. 09:0 to 18:00 daily). 
 
20. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits. 
 
21. Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on 
the premises. 
 
22. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. 
 
23. No children shall be permitted on the premises after 21:00 hours. 
 

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing 
Authority 
 
Not applicable  

Annexe 4 - Plans 
 
See attached sheet.  

Page 50



Pool of model conditions – Issue 3 - January 2009 1 

 

 

 
Mr Mavji MEGHANI 
Panthers  
3-4 Glenmore Parade 
Ealing Road 
Wembley  
Middlesex  
HA0 4PJ 
  

Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

   
 
 
Your ref:    
Our ref:  Panthers (782QK) 
  
 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Mb: 07500993899 
Email: 
paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
 
Date: 02/03/2015 
 

 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
I am writing this letter in response to an incident at the above premises from 
on Sunday 15th February 2015. 
   
In accordance with the conditions of your premises licence, I am requesting a 
copy of the CCTV footage from this venue from 12:00am on Sunday 15th 
February 2015 until 6:30am on Sunday 15th February 2015. In addition, I 
would like to view the SIA door supervisor log or register for the same date. 
   
I am happy to collect these from the premises. Please confirm to the above 
email address upon receipt of this letter when those items will be ready for 
inspection and collection.  
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

 
Paul Whitcomb PC 782QK 
Licensing Constable  

 

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

  
 1 

  
 
 
 

TEL / MOB  

EMAIL  

WEB 

Brent Civic Centre  
Engineers Way  
Wembley 
 Middlesex HA9 0FJ 

020 8937 5536  

Lavine.miller-johnson@brent.gov.uk 

www.brent.gov.uk 

 

 

6th May 2015 

 
Licensing Representation to the Application to Review the Premises Licence for 3-4 
Glenmore Parade Ealing Road Wembley HA0 4PJ 
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I do not wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the review of the application is detrimental to the 
Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
 

Licensing Enforcement Officer: Lavine Miller-Johnson  

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 

The application has been made to review the premises licence under section 51 of the Act. 

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing 
objectives; 

· the prevention of crime and disorder;  
· public safety;  
· the prevention of public nuisance; and  
· the protection of children from harm.  

Following my visit to the premise on 6th May 2015 where Mr Meghani and Mr Solanki were both 
present the following was found: 

Mr Meghani has advised that, following the visit from the police they have agreed to abide by 
the new conditions that have been set. I am in full support of the imposed conditions. 

Mr Meghani has made great attempt to apply these conditions immediately. I sat with Mr 
Meghani we went through his condition. All conditions have been met.   

Mavji Khmji Meghani (The Beer Barrel Limited) 
3-4 Glenmore Parade 
Ealing Road 
Wembley 
HA0 4PJ 

Page 67



  
 2 

Informative:  
· As noted on the council’s database system and during my own observation the plan of 

the premise is still incorrect and does not reflect the changes that have been made to the 
layout. During the visit Mr Meghani showed me a new plan of the premise. This plan is 
correct in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003. I have advised Mr Meghani as a 
matter of urgency, to submit this plan for a variation in order to ensure the correct layout 
of the premises is relfected on our system. 

 
· I have also advised that Mr Meghani contact Andreas.Kirschner@brent.co.uk to arrange 

an inspection of the smoking area at the rear of the premise. From my observation this 
area is more than 50% enclosed.  
 

· I have advised Mr Meghani to contact the local fire department to ensure that the fire exit 
leading from the kitchen was satisfactory. 
 

· I have aslo advise Mr Meghani to address the issue of the backgate which is either left 
open unsecure or locked. He will need to consider another type of security for this exit. I 
have advised a push bar. 
 
 

The licensing team shall not be making any representations against this application.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

 

Lavine Miller-Johnson  
Licensing Officer 
Regulatory Services 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 68



 

Page 69



 

Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



PLANNING CASE HISTORY 
 

Premise Name Panthers 
Licensing 
Case No: 

223329615 

Premise Address  3 – 4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PJ 

Planning Permission Granted? Yes  [x]  No  [   ]   
Planning 
Case No: 

89/1750 

Hours of operation permitted by planning  

Day From To 
Monday 8:00 23:00 
Tuesday 8:00 23:00 

Wednesday 8:00 23:00 
Thursday 8:00 23:00 

Friday 8:00 23:00 
Saturday 8:00 23:00 

Sunday 12:00 22:30 

Planning Conditions – licensing need to 
be aware of i.e. noise 

1. No music, public address system or any other amplified sound shall be 
audible at any boundary within any noise sensitive premises either 
attached to or in the vicinity of the subject premises. 

2. The maximum number of persons present at any time in association with 
the use shall not exceed 100. 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10.  

Planning use for premises  
i.e. A1, A2, etc 

A1 (Shops)    [  ]  
A2 (Financial & Professional Services) [  ] 
A3 (Restaurants & Café’s)   [  ] 
A4 (Drinking Establishments)   [  ] 
A5 (Hot Food Take away)   [  ]  
C1 (Hotels)     [  ] 
D2 (Assembly & Leisure)    [  ] 
Other     [ x ]  Sui Generis: Private Members 
Club  

Completed by (Print Name) 
Toby Huntingford 
 

Signature TOBY HUNTINGFORD 

Date completed  
23/ 04 /2015 
 

 
 
Send to: Nick.Mortimer@met.pnn.police.uk; 
Sam.Lewis-Evans@met.pnn.police.uk;  
Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk 
 

Page 75



Page 76

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 77



P
age 78

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 QK - Brent Borough 
QD - Licensing Department 

  
  
Mr. Maji Meghani  
c/o Panthers  
3-4 Glenmore Parade 
Ealing Road 
Wembley  
Middlesex  
HA9 4PJ 

Brent Police Licensing Unit 
Brent Civic Centre 
Engineers Way 
Wembley  
Middlesex HA9 0FJ 
Telephone: 020 8733 3206 
 
Email: paul.whitcomb@met.police.uk 

 

Tel: 0208 7333206 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref:   
Our ref:  
11 May 2015 

 

Dear Mr. Mghani,  
 
I am writing this letter in regards to the review application submitted by me, on behalf 
of the Metropolitan Police service, to the London Borough of Brent. In respect of this 
application, you have responded to me in several communications, accepting and 
agreeing to conditions and requests by police. I shall summarise below as to what 
has been agreed;  
 
Conditions to be removed: 
1. CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.  
2. All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to 
police and licensing officers if requested. 
3. The licensee or his/her duputy shall be a member of, and actively participate in the 
local pubwatch scheme. 
4. Signs alerting customers to theft shall be displayed.  
5. A suitable burglar alarm linked to the police station shall be fitted and maintained.  
6. The Portman Group proof of age scheme or similar such scheme shall be adopted. 
7. A free supply of drinking water shall be made available to customers. 
8. Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made 
available. 
9. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult.  
 
Conditions to be added: 
1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a 
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days, display the correct 
time/date and shall be made available to police and authorised Officers from Brent 
Council.   

Page 79



2. A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and 
further cameras installed to cover the beer garden and smoking areas. 
3. Customers will not take open drink containers outside the premises as defined on 
the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority. 
4. A “Challenge 25” policy shall be adopted and adhered to.  
5. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on 
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the 
following: 
(a)  all crimes reported to the venue 
(b)  all ejections of patrons 
(c)  any complaints received 
(d)  any incidents of disorder 
(e)  all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f)  any faults in the CCTV system 
(g)  any refusal of the sale of alcohol 
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.    
6. No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 2300 hours.  
7. The outside drinking areas shall cease at 2300 hours. 
8. After 2300 hours smoking areas shall be limited to ten persons and each area 
shall be suitably supervised. 
9. A personal licence holder fluent in English shall be present on the premises and 
supervise the sale of alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol. 
 
Removal of current DPS 
You have agreed to step down as DPS of Panthers and appoint a new DPS as your 
replacement.  
 
Opening hours and hours of licensable activity 
You have agreed to the following hours of opening and for all licensable activities. 
These hours reflect ‘hours of operation permitted by planning’, as per the planning 
case history document which I have shown you during our recent meeting, and which 
I have attached for your information;  
 
Monday 0800-2300 
Tuesday 0800-2300 
Wednesday 0800-2300 
Thursday  0800-2300 
Friday  0800-2300 
Saturday 0800-2300 
Sunday 1200-2230  
 
As per our telephone conversation today, as we have no reached an agreement, I 
now in a position to withdraw my application. However, having spoken with Brent 
council licensing department, I have been informed that the matter must still go to 
hearing, although I can inform the committee that we have now reached an 
agreement. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
Yours Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
 
PC 782QK WHITCOMB  
Brent Police Licensing Officer  

Page 80



 
 
 
 
 

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 83



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence for 'Club Jet 7 Sete',( 248-252 High Street, Harlesden, NW10 4TD) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Club Jet Sete Application
	Club Jet Sete Licence

	3 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of a premises licence for 'Panthers' (3-4 Glenmore Parade, Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4PJ) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.
	Panthers Application
	Panthers Licence
	Panthers Police Letter
	Panthers CCTV response
	Panthers Evidence
	Panthers Evidence1
	Panthers Evidence2
	Panthers Licensing Officer Notes
	Panthers Photos
	Panthers Witness Statement
	Panthers Witness Statement1
	Panthers Planning History
	Panthers Agreement
	Panthers Agreement letter
	Panthers SIA log


